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From: MIKE LARDANI
To: Scott Reale
Subject: Zoning variance denial
Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 12:38:29 PM

Hello,

I’m writing in reference to the possible rezoning of 2620 NE 19 ST Pompano Beach. I would
like to formally request that this application get denied as becoming a halfway house,
apparently it’s already operating with disregard to current laws and causing extra traffic, rehab
vans, and random people wondering around the neighborhood that our children and neighbors
are trying to live in. 

Please forward to the zoning board of appeas and deny this zoning variance. 

Thank you

 Mike Lardani
Outboard Specialties
2521 N. Dixie HWY
Pompano Beach FL 33064
954-942-9898

Facebook
OUTBOARD SPECIALTIES - Home

Instagram
Outboard Specialties (@outboard_specialties) • Instagram photos and videos

YouTube Channel
Outboard Specialties Suzuki Repower experts - YouTube

Deer Meat for Dinner
Deer Meat For Dinner {300 Suzuki Re-Power} "I wanna go FAST!! Outboard Specialties -
YouTube 

Fixboat.com

Our greatest compliment is to be introduced to a new client by one we currently serve!
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use of the recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately.


